
3510 Spenard Road  Anchorage, Alaska 99503  Tel (907) 793-3000 

TO: 

RE: 

FROM: 

PAGE(S): 

DATE: 

ALL PLANHOLDERS OF RECORD 

24T-DV-113 Knik Corners Boiler Room Renovation Addendum No. 4 

Eric Walters, Procurement Specialist 

59, including this cover sheet 

December 12, 2024 

Transmitted herewith is an Addendum to the solicitation listed above. If the Addendum is not 
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END OF ADDENDUM
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Invitation to Bid 24T-DV-113 Knik Corners Boiler Room Renovation Addendum No. 4 

This document forms a part of and modifies the solicitation as noted below. Respondents must acknowledge 
receipt of this addendum. Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may subject Respondent to 
disqualification. 

PROJECT: Knik Corners Boiler Room Renovation 
FOR:  Cook Inlet Housing Authority 

The following corrections, clarifications, additions, and/or deletions to the ITB 24T-DV-113 are hereby made a 
part of said documents. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

This Addendum Shall: 

1. Respond to all questions submitted in response to ITB 24T-DV-113.

2. Included, as reference, the 1997 Original Build Drawings.

Attachments 

1. Attachment A - Knik Corners Boiler Room Renovation Q & A (1 Page)
2. Attachment B - Knik Corners Original Build 1997 Drawings (56 Pages)



Attachment A 
ITB# 24T-DV-113 Knik Corners Boiler Room Renovation Q&A 

# Question Answer 

1 

Boiler exhaust calls for 2 6" pipes. 
That may or may not be possible. 
Would it be possible to tie the 2 
together and go up in 8" PVC? 

Separate exhaust pipes is preferred. If it is not possible and the boiler 
manufacturer allows single combo exhaust, single will be allowed. 
Boiler manufacturer to recommend size and arrangement of the 
exhaust pipe system. 

2 
If glycol is to be replaced, Appx how 
many gallons is going to be needed 
to fill the system back up?  

Contractor to include a $7,500.00 allowance for replacing the glycol. 

3 
Does the existing concrete pad need 
to be demo’d to match the 
surrounding floor grade? 

No, the existing pads can remain. 

4 
 Is there an as-built available that 
depicts the original concrete slab 
construction? 

Please see the attached set of plans from the original 1997 build. 

5 

For new concrete pads to be 
provided under equipment, what is 
the specification for concrete and 
pad thickness? 

Concrete to be 3000 PSI, .50 W/C Ratio, 5% Air, 1 - 3" Slump. See 
below sketch for more details. Pad thickness is to match existing. 

6 

Can new concrete pads utilize the 
existing concrete pad where new 
pads overlap the footprint of the 
existing concrete pad? 

Yes. Existing concrete pads are to be utilized where possible. New 
pads are to be doweled (drill and epoxy set with 2" embedment) with 
#3 dowels into existing pad(s). 

7 

Is the assumption the existing 
concrete pad is to be removed, and 
new pads poured as required for 
each feature? Can the fixtures 
besides the boilers be on the same 
slab. 

See response to Question #6. Equipment can be on the same pad as 
long as it doesn't impede path of egress or access to the equipment. 
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